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Ruth Nettles 
- -- 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 18,2007 1 1 :I 6 AM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Troy Rendell; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis 

Subject: Docket No.: 070414-WSIHidden Cove, Ltd. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (abeyance of Application).pdf 
0 L 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose. Sundstroni & 13eiitiey. LLP 
2130 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FI, 32779 

mfi-~edman~~rsbattomcys.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 

b. Docket Bo.: 070414-%’S/I€idden Cove: Ltd.‘s Application for Staff Assisted Kate Case 

C .  Hidden C:ove, J,td. 

d. 1 page letter 

e. Request t o  hold SARC Application in Abeyance 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose, Suncfstrom & Beiitley. LLP 
2 180 W. State Road 433, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PIIOKE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (307) 830-5522 
rnichcl e@rsbattomcys. c D m 

711 8/2007 

. -- 
u 



FWDEKICK L. AWIAIII%, JK. 
CIIHIS H. BENTLKY, P.A. 
ROIWRT C. RKANNAN 
F. MARSIIALL DETERDING 
JOIIN R. JENKINS, P.A. 
K ~ E L .  Kwrm 
STE\TN T. MINIILIN, P.A. 
ClIASIl1/ H .  O'STEEN 
DAliEN L. SlllPPY 

WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, P.A. 
DIANI: D. TREMOR, P A .  
JOIIN L. WIIARTON 

RCNXRT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 
- 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BWRSTQNE FINES DRIVE 
TN.LWASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbnttorneys.com 

CI:NTW\I. FI.OIW)A OPPICI~ 
SANLAN[W CI:NIIIH 
2 180 W. STiVrE R o ~ n  434, Siini: 2 118 
LONGWX)I), FLORIDA 32779 

FAX (407) 830.8522 
(407)  830-6331 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

MARTIN s. FRII:DMAN, P.A. 
VALKRIII L. I.ORI> 
BRIAN J .  STRI~ET 

July 18, 2007 

E-FILE 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 070414-WS; Hidden Cove, Ltd.'s Application for Staff Assisted Rate 
Case 
Our File No.: 42036.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I understand that due to the number of SARC Applications that have been filed 
recently the above-referenced SARC Application cannot be processed at this time. This letter 
is to request that you hold the above-referenced Application in abeyance until such time as 
such Application would be timely. 

Very truly yours, 

-̂r MARTIN s. ~RIEDMAN 
For the firm 

MSF/mP 

cc: Mr. Ron Baxley 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Mr. Marshall Willis, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 

M:\l ALTAMON'TEWDDEN COVE, LTDVSC Clerk 02.la.wpd 


